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A campus of The California State University

MEMORANDUM

TO:

WASC Steering Committee 
FROM: 
WASC Coordinator, Graham Benton
DATE:
August 1, 2009



SUBJ:      
WASC Steering Committee Membership ______________________________________________________________________________

The WASC Steering Committee has changed due to personnel departures and changes in leadership positions.  The new committee members are:


Administrative and Finance

Steve Mastro

Liaison with Admin and Finance 

Roger Jaeckel


Steve Frazier


Vineeta Dhillon
Physical arrangements for WASC visit 

Academic Affairs


Graham Benton
WASC Coordinator, Accreditation Liaison Officer

Jerry Jakubowksi
Provost

Vivienne McClendon
Director, Center for Engagement, Teaching and Learning 

Veronica Boe

Interim Dean, Extended Learning

Steve Pronchick
Liaison with Department Chairs

Tom Mader

Chair, Department of Engineering Technology

Donna Nincic

Director, ABS School of Maritime Policy and Management

Julie Chisholm
Liaison with Academic Senate Executive Committee

Peg Solveson

Liaison with STCW 

Bunny Paine-Clemes
Assessment Consultant


Student Development and Campus Life

Josie Alexander 
Interim Dean of Students
Leadership Development  Cmdt. Robert DefStafney

Diane Rawicz  
Quality Assurance
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